In re the Matter of:

State of New Hampshire Banking

Department,

Petitioner,

and

CC Brown Law Offices (a/k/a CC Brown
Law LLC and Law Offices of C.C.
Brown), and Charles Craig Brown, Esq.,

Respondents

9 ¥
Case No.: 11-125

ASSENTED MOTION TO CONTINUE

NOW COMES the respondents and request that the hearing scheduled for January 19,

2012 be continued for up to an additional 45 days in order for their counsel to continue

discussions with the New Hampshire Banking Department with a view toward entering into a

consent order. The New Hampshire Banking Department has assented to this Motion.

Respectfully submitted,

CC BROWN LAW OFFICES a/k/a CC BROWN
LAW LLC AND OFFICES OF C.C.C BROWN
and CHARLES CRAIG BROWN, ESQ.

By Their Attorneys
Gallagher, Callahan & Gartrell, P.C.
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214 N. Main Street
Concord, NH 03301
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